June Lake Fire Protection District
P O Box 144, June Lake, CA 93529

Telephone 760 648-7390 JLFPD@SpecialDistricts.org Fax 760 648-6801

June 10, 2025

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the June Lake Fire Protection District will be
held Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 6:30 pm at 2380 Highway 158, June Lake, CA for the following

agenda:

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

25 Public Comment Period: Speakers should use the podium and address the Board.
Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. Discussion will net occur at this time.
Topics should be of interest to the District.

3 Consent Calendar:
a. Approval of Minutes from May 13, 2025
c. Check Registers for May 2025

d. Financial Review

4, Old Business:
a. Station 1 Remodel

5. New Business:
none

6. Chief’s Report:
a. Calls of the Period
b. Command Vehicle Update

2 Oral Communications (Directors/Staff):

8. Executive Session:
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Per Government Code Section 54954
One (1) Potential Case

9. Adjournment:

Note: At any time during a regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed session to consider litigation, personnel matters,
to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client privilege. Authority: Government Code Section 11126 (a) (d) (q).

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the District Chief’s office at (760) 648-7390. Notification one (1) day prior to the meeting will enable the District to take
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 13.102-35. 104 ADA Title I1).




JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting, May 13, 2025

CALLTO ORDER: 6:30pm by President Simmons

ROLL CALL: Commissioners Present: Correa, Fettes, Jackson, Naaden,
Simmons

ABSENT: Commissioners Absent: none

STAFF: Staff Present: Chief Baldwin (via phone), Battalion Chief Joyce,

Secretary Buccowich
Staff Absent: none

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None

CONSENT CALENDAR:

e March 11, 2025 Minutes: Commissioner Naaden made a motion to approve
the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Correa; Ayes: Commissioners Correa,
Fettes, and Simmons, Abstain: Commmissioners Jackson & Naaden

e April 8, 2025 Minutes: Commissioner Fettes made a motion to approve the
minutes, seconded by Commissioner Jackson; All Ayes

e Check Register for April 2025: Commissioner Naaden made a motion to
accept the check register, seconded by Commissioner Fettes; All Ayes

e Financial Review: Discussion only. Chief Baldwin updated the Board with the
news that we have a new CD with Eagle Mark Savings Bank at 4% for 24
months, expiring on May 21, 2027.

OLD BUSINESS:

a. Rental Agreement with June Lake Public Utility District (JLPUD): To follow up, a
letter informing the JLPUD of the rental increase to $950/mo as of August 1%t was
presented to the Board for their information. This letter was signed by
Commissioner Simmons and given to the JLPUD’s General Manager Todd Kidwell
on April 30",

An additional letter with phrasing of terminating the rental agreement in 3 years
was presented for the Board’s consideration. Commissioner Jackson made a
motion to discuss, revise and/or accept the letter, seconded by Commissioner
Fettes. After some discussion, the motion died and the Board decided to table it
indefinitely at this time.

b. Command Vehicle Update: none




NEW BUSINESS:

a. 2025-26 Proposed Budget: Discussion on various amounts in the budget.
Commissioner Naaden made a motion to approve the 2025-26 Proposed Budget,
seconded by Commissioner Correa; All Ayes

CHIEF’S REPORT:

Calls of the period:

12 — Fire: 1; Medical: 8; Traffic/Collision: 1; Possible Hazard: 2; YTD: 207

2 of the trainees went through the Driver 1A training.

CalFire will be conducting an Interagency Training at Station 2 this Saturday.
The Forest Service and other area Fire Departments will attend.

Quite a few of the volunteers participated with the Forest Service on a training
on Saturday, April 26™. Battalion Chief/Training Officer Hodges has been very
focused on Wildfire/WULl training.

There were 2 community meetings facilitated by Mono County Office of
Wildfire Mitigation. The first on was the evening of Tuesday, April 29" at the
June Lake Community Center. Supervisor MacFarland facilitated. Chief
Baldwin, Sheriff Braun, Wildfire Mitigation Coordinator Wendy Grasseschi, and
Firewise Coordinator Beth Burnham, all did presentations to the publicin
attendance and answered questions. The Forest Service announced they will
be burning the burn piles around the Loop.

The second meeting, on Saturday, May 10™, had a presentation on how to
become a Firewise Community. Secretary Buccowich was in attendance to
distribute dump vouchers to anyone interested.

Juan Vargas will be installing the carpet in the Medics quarters and the
meeting room, and flooring in the radio room later this week. The radio room
flooring is the last of the asbestos to be sealed.

Our Maintenance Guy Luis Baltazar will be more available this Summer than
we thought. The budget has been adjusted for additional hours for him.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (Commissioners/Staff):

Commissioner Fettes would like to continue to pursue the Station 1 Remodel. He
asked that we put it back on the agenda. Put on Old Business.

Adjourned General Session: 7:36pm

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Opened Executive Session: 7:36pm
Adjourned Executive Session: 7:51pm



Opened General Session: 7:51pm

EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT:
The Board is pleased with the Chief’s performance and will review again next year

Closed General Session: 7:52pm

ADJOURNMENT:
8:18pm (Naaden/Correa)

Respectfully Submitted,

Rebecca Buccowich
Secretary



Wd 8119 6Z0Z 'S0 aunr 'Aepsuny 1

86°TVS'9ES Sunjrayd jueg SN 00T 10} jeI0)L
S0'97S'€9 061608 M Supdayd jueg sn 000T 1uaWAedISAQ XB] :aQT WUBY :ANd ‘D41 JIAYIS THIHIED jued sn usodsq $z0z/0g/S0
ST'VEP'SS  8¥'89- guppayd yueg SN 000T 533|qeL add 104 SSIRIM SS3[AIIM UOZIIBA 00TL ¥3Y3 §202/82/50
€9°706'6S  tE/SEE- gupayd yueg SN 000T ST0T/PT/S-S20T/CT/v - spaed Wpas) jueg SN 660L 394D SZ02/8¢/S0
L6'658°8S  00°0SZ- Bupypdayd yued sN 00T sJiedas pue ujeyd wuwg X409aN 8604 }29YD §207/8¢/S0
1660165  00°CS- Sunyoayd sjueg SN 0OOT SZ0Z/61/¢ - Buiulel] ¥dd SAS |eJIP3IA AJuaBaawg AJuno) ouoy L1601 234D §20¢2/8¢/S0
L6'TOT'6S  /T'TOE- Bupjoay jueg sn 000T 0800TY# "193V :3unf - ysed ) U] ‘|leroway ISEM S 78 A 960~ NI9YD S207/82/50
PIE9V'6S  00°ZLVb- Y 3uppayd yueg sn 000t T uone)s - 3uuioojy/1adier jo souejeg uenr ‘segiep 560/ 294D §202/82/S0
vT'SE6'E9  00°000°09 Y Buppaydsueg sn 00T s||ig Joy meiq 1011SIQ UON3101d 2414 T Aun( ssuadx3 §207/42/50
PI'SE6'ET  T18'19¢- d  Buppaydjueg sn 000T ABIN - AL 73 19UIBIY] wnwido v60L 3¥28YD §202/12/S0
S6'96T'VT  £T6ST- d  Suppsydueg sn 000T Aen - suoyd T uopels Januol €602 393YD §20¢/1T/S0
8T'9SEPT  00°S3- Buyoayd yueg SN 0OOT SESBTTESY "AUl ‘T99SLE6 # ‘Al1anenpD-|oaiuod 153d [BIJBIWIOD XIUjWIS )| T60L A93YD §202/T2/S0
STTUY'PT  SELLb- ¥ Buppaydsueg sn 00T Axpu3I3|3 T uonels UosIp3 eIuUIOfI|ED UI3YINOS 1604 924D S207/1T/S0
€5°8T6'VT  SL'SIET- Y Suppaydjueg sn oot GZ0¢ |1dy 104 Buidsaypoog SIVIAISS SSBUISNG 3|10U0IDY 0607 994D SZ0Z/12/50
8TLELIT  [¥'8T- Y Buppaydjueq sn 00T (0 3531 5202/T€/S0-S20T/T0/S0 -pouad Aed Jezeyjeg sinq aa Yo |jolhed szoz/1T/S0
SL'8ST'9T  S6°LT- Y 3uppsydueg sn 000t 98.1ey) siuas DYHIOAS }I8YD S20Z/vT/50
0L'€/29T  80°T9V'T- Y Supsyd jueg sn 00T S207/0€/¥0-S20Z/T0/10 :pOad 104 JUsWARY Xe | Sl wswAhed xe] 570Z/80/S0
8L'SEL LT  ETTET- Y Buppaydjueg sN 000T uawAhed xe| aa3 1uawAed xe] $20Z//0/S0
T0'898°LT  T6'6E¢E- d  Suppaydueq SN 000T ¢ uones Ayduioalg uosip3 eluJo04i|e) UIBYINOS 680L 234D §20¢/90/S0
6'107°8T  89°S/- Y uppayasjueg sn 0oot auoyd z uonels Januoly 880/ ¥99YD §207/90/50
09°€8Z'8T 8/'STT- Y Buppaydueq SN 000T 0006/8T0V *# 199V ‘0TLSYILTANI AU - S19350d 99Ao|dwiy pJeng Ja1sod/3991ig YH 4801 393YD §702/90/S0
8E'66E'ST  T18°SLT- Y Buppayd jueg sn 000t 000-2T905200-0900# 192V J31us) 3 og 980~ 924D S20¢/90/50
61°5/9°'8T  00°059- Y 3uppaydueg sn 0ooT eds apIs33313 - 5707 Ae eds '3 Losay 3|8e3 sjqnog S80/ 994D S20¢/90/S0
61°SCE'6T  £6'67S- d  Buppaydjueg sn oot 9E€9PD “# JOWOISND ‘THTEYEANI #AU| SUO0S 78 SIUND N1 ¥80L }29YD S202/90/50
qT'SS8'6T  STVI- Y Buppaydueq sn oot auedold J01e4aUdL) 7 UolIeIS seglBwWy €80L 394D §202/90/50
[T698°6T  S6'889- Y Buppaydueg sn 000t auedoid g uonels seglBwy 7801 39842 5202/90/50
77'8SS'0C  99°WL- Y Buppayajueg sn 000t auedoud Jojeisuan T uonels seguawy T80/ 39YD 5202/90/50
8876907  6T'TTC- d  3uppayd jueg sn 0ooT suedoud T uonels seguBwY 080L 393YD §702/90/50
L0VH8°0T  00'986'9¢- Y Buppaydjueg sn 0ooT ¥ 40 T 1uswAed sadijod Alljigen Adus8y poomiv-ng| 6/0L ¥98YD 5207/90/50
LO0€8'LY 000 ¥ Buppayd yueg sn 00T sundsiin pioA  8/0/-9/0L 394D §202/50/50
LO°0€8°L  00°000°0€ Y Buppayd jueg sn 0ooT 40 T JuSWARY 22UBRINSU[ JOJ MEIQ 1011SIQ U0iII3104d 2414 e sunf asuadx3 §Z0z7/S0/S0
LOOESLT  00°078- 4 Buppaydjueg sn oot S202/0€/P0-S202/T0/10 "porad Aed uimpjeg Iinr aa P8y |jolhed §20Z/70/S0
L00S9°8T  66'6T8- 4 Buppayssjueg sn 000T ST0T/0E/¥0-S20Z/T0/10 ‘poliad Aed uimpieg J|nf aa 8y |olhed s5z0z/c0/S0
90'0LV'6T  66°695'C- ¥ 3unpayd jueg SN 000T S¢0T/0E/¥0-5202/T0/10 :pouad Aed 22A0r "H 2nAa1s aa  ¥P3yo |jolAed 5202/20/S0
S0'0P0'ZT  88'EL- Y Bumpdyd yueqg sn 000t S202/0¢/¥0-5202/10/10 :poliad Aed leleys yor aa  psyojjolhed szoe/eo/so
€6'€TT'CC  00°SOC- Y Buppaydueg sn 000t T unr -T AelN a3sgam aulweans SL0L 934D S20Z/10/50
€6'8T€'CC  ¢8'TLTT- Bupprayd ueq sn 0O0T 0Lt€ 8uny3i| apesddn soueuajuley Juswdinb3 suasiaIN vL0L 334D 5202/10/50
SL065VT  LTTOSE- 4 Buppaydueg sn 0001 0800T# 199V :Ae - yseu| ou| ‘|leAOWSY 31SBMM SR €L0L P_BYD S207/T0/S0
6'168'VC  T8TTL- ¥4 Buppayd yueq sn 000T S20Z/0€/¥0-S20Z/T0/10 :poLiad Aed $33poH 4124 TL0L  RY) |jodhed §20T/TO/SO
YLY09'ST  €E6LET- ¥ Buppsyd yueg sn 0OOT S20T/0€/v0-S202/T0/10 :ponad Aed Jezeyeq sin TL0L 34D ||odhed ST0Z/TO/SO
£L0786'9C aoue|eg Bujuuidag
Jupjpayd yueg sn 000T
23uejeg unowy IT6) unolny uondudsag/owaln awepn wny adAp ajeq
uonoesuel)

S20Z Aepy
Moday2InYD unoldy

1J141S1d NOILI3LOYd JdId INVT INNT



[Bbank

P.O Box 1800
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101-0800

1249 IMG

106481368325930 S

Business Statement
Account Number:

Statement Period:
May 1, 2025
through

May 30, 2025

Y STOo1

Page 1 of 6

L STLTT U1 LR O | T TR A P L T T TR
JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DIST

PO BOX 144
JUNE LAKE CA 93529-0144

Eoy To Contact U.S. Bank

Commercial Customer

Service: 877-295-2509

U.S. Bank accepts Relay Calls

Internet: ushank.com
U.S. BANK SILVER - BUSINESS CHECKING Member FDIC
U S Bank National Association Account Number—
Account Summary
# Items
Beginning Balance on May 1 $ 38,174 .27 Number of Days in Statement Period 31
Customer Deposits 1 8,091.90
Other Deposits 2 80,000.00
Other Withdrawals 8 5914 59-
Checks Paid 22 47,643.67-
Ending Balance on May 31, 2025 § 72,707.91
Customer Deposits
Number Date Ref Number Amount
May 30 [EmgEnE | 8,091 90
Total Customer Deposits $ 8,091.90
Other Deposits
Date Description of Transaction . - Ref Number Amount
May 6 Electronic Deposit From COUNTY OF MONO $ 30.000.00
REF ACH
May 29 Electronic Deposit From COUNTY OF MONO 50,000.00
REF - EECH
Total Other Deposits $ 80,000.00
Other Withdrawals
Date  Description of Transaction ) Ref Number B Amaount
May 2 Electronic Withdrawal To INTUIT $ 73.88-
REF PAYROLL [
May 2 Electronic Withdrawal To INTUIT 819.99-
REF
May 2 Electronic Withdrawal To INTUIT 820 00-
REF
May 2 Electronic Withdrawal To INTUIT 2,569.99-
REF
May 7 Electronic Withdrawal To INTUIT 132.23-
REF
May 8 Electronic Withdrawal To IRS 1,462.08-
REF I S TAXPY M T
May 14 Analysis Service Charge Esawwr_| 17.95-
May 21 Electronic Withdrawal To INTUIT 18.47-
REF - PAYROLL |
Total Other Withdrawals $ 5,914.59-

Products and services available in U.S, only. Eligibility requirements and restrictions apply For additional information, contact a U S. Bank branch or

call 800-872-2657



JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DIST
PO BOX 144

B bank

Business Statement
Account Number:

JUNE LAKE CA 93529-0144 _
Statement Period:
May 1, 2025
through
May 30, 2025
Page 2 of 6
U.S. BANK SILVER - BUSINESS CHECKING (CONTINUED)
U.S. Bank National Association Account Number [N
Checks Presented Conventionally
Check Date Ref Number Amount Check Date Ref Number Amount
0000 May 30 4,472.00 7083 May 9 14.15
7067* May 1 4,200.00 7084 May 12 529.93
7070" May 1 4,194 15 7085 May 19 650.00
7071 May 1 1,379.33 7086 May 12 27581
7072 May 7 712.82 7087 May 13 115.78
7073 May 13 301.17 7088 May 13 7568
7075* May 7 205.00 7089 May 9 339.91
7079* May 16 26,986.00 7090 May 22 1,318.75
7080 May 9 21119 7091 May 28 477.35
7081 May 9 74.66 7093* May 30 159.23
7082 May 9 688.95 7094 May 27 26181
* Gap in check sequence Conventional Checks Paid (22) $ 47,643.67-
Balance Summary
Date Ending Balance Date Ending Balance Date Ending Balance
May 1 28,400.79 May 12 49,470 20 May 22 19,986.40
May 2 24,116.93 May 13 48,977.57 May 27 19,724.59
May 6 54,116.93 May 14 48,959 62 May 28 19,247 24
May 7 53,066 88 May 16 21,973.62 May 29 69,247 24
May 8 51,604 80 May 19 21,323.62 May 30 72,707 91
May 9 50,275.94 May 21 21,305.15
Balances only appear for days reflecting change.
ANALYSIS SERVICE CHARGE DETAIL
Account Analysis Activity for: April 2025
Account Number: e e | $ 17.95
Account Number: [P e 0.00
Analysis Service Charge assessed to e | 17.95

Service Activity Detail for Account Number NG

Service Volume Avg Unit Price Total Charge
Depository Services
Combined Transactions/ltems 35 No Charge
Subtotal: Depository Services 0.00
SinglePoint
SPE Current Day per ltem Det 1 No Charge
SPE Pday Det & Sum Mo Maint 1 17.95000 17.95
SPE Previous Day per Item Det 35 No Charge
SPE Stop Payment 1 No Charge
Subtotal: SinglePoint 17.95
Branch Coin/Currency Services
Cash Deposited-per $100 1 No Charge
Subtotal: Branch Coin/Currency Services 0.00
Fee Based Service Charges for Account Number [N a 17.95
Service Activity Detail for Account Number [
Service Volume Avg Unit Price Total Charge
Depository Services
Combined Transactions/ltems 4 No Charge



1-1INS WdZP %0 §20Z 'G aunr 'AepsinyL

WLTEE VY & 0T€ 1uNo23Yy AJUNo) ouol 10} |eIOL
0£7£5'9427'T $ (00°0000S) §  OTE 190Y 0J OUO slliq Joy mexg 1011510 UOII310.d 414 e dunf S20¢/L7/S0
0£245'9Z€'T $ (00000°05) $  OTE 122y 0) OUOW ¥ J0 T WuawAed sxueansu| 1oy meig 10111S1Q UO1103104d BJI4 e sunf ¥600¢ J9YDd  §Z07/S0/S0
0€'7/5°9S€'T $ (00°000°0%) $  OTE 399V 0D OUO s||lq 4o} meuQ 10131510 UoI109104d 414 e aunr 86T ABYD  §Z0T/ST/€0
0€£'7L596€'T $ (00°000°0S) $  OTE 29y O) OUOW s||iq 404 meiq 101IsIJ UOI103104d 3Ji4 e aunf [43 1) ¥ILBYD  STOT/0E/10
0€°TLSOVP'T § VETTT'T S OTE 392y 0) OUON 1uswuolpoddy 1sa493u| pung xe] Auadoid-dd S8VE69 veoz/te/et
96°0SY'SEY'T S £LT'859'6 S OTE 109V 0) OUON juswuoloddy 153191Uj DZ-Id 97¥689 veoz/ie/eT
69°C6L'SEV'T $ PSI9ET'OTE §  OTE 199V 0D OUOW ST-720T Ad PRINJ3S 1UIIND 70T J12qWa33Q-dd €/8189 veoe/te/et
ST'9G9'GZT'T $ 91'867'S S 0TE Iy 0D ouowy SC-¥207 A4 Aeyun 70z 1°quisoaq-dd 2/8189 veoz/1e/Tt
66°/SE'0CT'T S 80SIV S 0TE D2y 0) ouoy SZ-720Z Ad pa4ndasun |eluawa|ddng 20z Jaquiadag-dd TL8189 ¥z0z/1e/CT
T6°TV6E'6TIT'T $ €T°TSP'L S  0TE 92y 0) OUoOIN ST-¥20T Ad paJnoas [eluawa|ddng 70z 49quis390-Id 0/8T89 ¥20z/1€/Tt
8L06V'ZIT'T § 0S6L $  0T£ 100y 0) OUOW SZ-720¢C Ad paanaasun anbulag vz0z J12qwasg-dd 898189 ¥zoz/1e/Tt
8CTTIVZIT'T $ £0TOL S OT€ 392y 0D OUON ST-7C0T Ad P2J4n33sun 1U3LIND 70T 42quia33@-Id 198189 ¥zoe/1e/et
STOTLTIT'T § OT'ESSLY $  OTE 199V 0D OUO SZ-¥20¢ A4 PaJn23s juanbullag +Z0z 42qwadag-dd 998189 vzoz/1e/et
ST'ZS690T'T § (00°000°GZ) $  OTE 190¥ 0D OUOW llosAed |enuuy 3 s||iq 10y meiq 10u1s1Q UoND310Ud B1I4 et sunf ¥981 BBYD  $Z0T/TT/CT
ST'/LS6'TST'T ¢ (00°000'0S) $  OTE 390V 0) OUON 5)ilq 1o} meiQ 1013s1Q uondLl0.d 3114 eT aunf 88181 MRYD  ¥20Z/Te/oT
ST'LS6'TEC'T $ L8TESYT S OTE 102y 0) OUO 4vY3 s590%3-)d 165899 ¥202/S1/0T
8TSCELTTT S ££7281 S 0TE£393y 0D Ouoy juswuoruoddy 1s3493u| pund xe] Auadoid-dd 0S068¢€ ¥202/0€/60
SSTYPTLTITT S T9PT8TT § 0T€ 390y 0) Ouo uswuooddy 153J314| §2-¥Z0Z DT-Id S8/¥19 ¥202/0€/60
Y6 LTE'SOC'T $ T6'EIREE S 0T€ 392y 0D ouoy ST-20T A4 PaJ4ndasun ua.in) $z0g Joqwiaidas-dd LSP£99 ¥20¢/0€/60
COVOS'TLI'T S (00°000°SZ) $  OTE 199y 0) OUOW 1uswAed adueinsu| 19 ApiaLIeny R s|(iq 10} melq 121351Q UO0119310.d 2414 e 3uny S98/T PBYD  ¥20z/0T/60
TOv0S'9¥C'T S (00°000°SZ) $  OTE 109y 0 Ouo S||iq 40} meaq 101151 UOI1D330.d 3414 aye] aunf 01ZLT NBYD  ¥20T/TT/L0
Z0v0S‘TZE'T § ¥2-€20¢ 404 aoueleg Suipuy

0T€ UNO2dy Ajuno) ouo
ajuejeg junowy unoady uondussag/owa sweN wnn adA] 9leq

S20Z dunf- yzoz Ainf
HodaydinD unoy

1J141S1a NOILD3LOYd 3did INVT ANNST

uonoesues)



ce9trT’s S 11€ JUNO2Y uoleBINN 0101 104 [B30L
TT'STO'TL ¢ 00080C S TTE 122V 0D OuoN $994 UOIEBIUIN 3114 ST-¥20T DE-Dd T.1969 ST0T/1e/€0
TT'SE6'89 S 60'1SS S TTE 300V 0) Ouo Juawuoruoddy 1ss491u| SZ-¥Z0Z DZ-Dd 971689 ¥eot/1e/Tt
70'18¢'89 & 00Ce8 S TTE 30y 0D OUON $934 UONeBIUIA 3414 §Z-¥20Z DT-Dd L69T89 ¥20z/1€/T1T
o'6vs’Z9 § CE0C9 S TTE 300V 0) OUO Juswuoluoddy 1sa193u| §Z-#Z0Z DT-Jd G8.LYL9 ¥202/05£/60
0482699 $ 00%99'T $ TT€ 190y 0D OUON $994 UONESINIA 344 SZ-¥Z0T DI-Dd 69899 ¥202/0€/60
0£¥92's9 $ aouejeg Suluuigag
L L€ JUn022y uonebIN 0101
aouejeg Jjunowy JUNo29%y uonduasagowapy aweN adA) ajeq

uolnjoesued |

§20z aunr - 2oz AIne
JodayyaInp junosay

10141S1d NOILO310¥d F¥I4 IMV1 INNP



e

v ———

OIS “FSAN
TIQUIRA “TYT] SI0WAT3S [EIDUELT] FUOTIEN] (114 PILITED JUTIOODY,

SHOIIRY Suatsal Sutyvia of aond LB RPN OUG AN OK Jpstary worsmoyy onofuod jonsan ook s3apfas jan K
e ay § uonwaage Ko gt we PApEN dg K s8imgaxs up 1o PAST] (S LT) s1nposg papwa] aSungay pin
sprnf penina pis-pasors) PRBIOND axv spunf prasn wngus oy Fateassios suondiunssy P o QT sitosisod
2eous Jo 1o 2q Ko pue punf jonamti sprpia A saoBaims wayio pup ‘muwosn oy sopmbe sof wonnIEy,
ABAIIY DA Latrt023 103 a0 fo sissaadan sma sasp (a2 1mys amgreaiad s snogs TOJIEIOJ] HMO23}

86'6b1°059¢ $0'5/5°609% % 0°00L Tviol

S1'¥86'0¥9% ¥2'c86'9v9% S'66 sao

£8'591'c$ 181¥9'2 %S0 siisods( yueg
ﬁakmnN .N‘.&N.\.%N,U wgﬁg k@.nkn\ “ﬁ&h&bﬁ\

%5°66 SQO

%50 s)isodaq yueg

) ) NOILYDOTTV LNNO22JV
PR O S0 SOTADY R T
= R] SRSNPY 24 B I sy N i Wneag A Aosimy
ggzﬂ;fé«seﬁi&i?éi
SAOCSIAAY TVIIdVD

ONIA
p

0€705207 99994 SLILHAILLADIIID™ NN

(00°2$) 000% SASNIIX3I ANV S33d ‘SIXVL V1oL
{002$) 00°0$ $684 JUNOSOY
W -0-42 pood wouny S3ISNIdX3 ONV S334 'S3xXVL
upal suanbasgns 3y; fo Lemmsgag P2 Gm NT-GEO] LD o

FIEYPAT 7 SPUIIAIP PUD si2a21idt f0 1arvans 1o uotusofis joing “aBugs o1 3algns st pup ‘pavdaud

SERT JUITUATIY .!wc_ 2Lr; N.&L. Jo &2 ar hﬁﬂuﬁnﬂhmw ...q“mu“:bu@‘mﬁ..q o m»lnwhvﬂ Mﬂqqﬁnﬁs 5T ddogri QQSIN

LA (A ¢0°'besS$ JWOON] T¥Y10lL
SIAPALAS c0'vess J19vXvl W10l
ST/¥0C$ 20¥ess 158J3)U| 9|qexe |
2AD(J-03-483] POLG Ny J19YXYL
D ———— e - . %),

PHIL 1 2Juvyy ue uoIDHLO[UE 20U 4of saouzoag TIOIUVRGIY 07 43f7y

91'/95°659% iseJeju| pentody yum enjep Buipug

811 6% 1S9ielu) PenIooY 1e10)
86'6¥ 1 '099% 86671 059% (S2/0€/¥0 40 SV) AMTVA ONIANT
(co'1zs8) L6'05$ enfeA ul ebusyy
(cozg) 00°0$ sesuedxg pue see ‘sexe)|
52 2¥0'2$ 20'v2s$ ewioou)
C0'0$ 00'0$ suoyoy sieiodios g "osipy
00°0$ 00'0$ SIEMEIPYIAA PUE SUORIPPY
§.°G29'8os S0'S.S'610% ANTVA DNINNID3F
HUJ 034821 ORI uaun)) ANTVA LNNODIV NI IDNYHD

B e e A S S

BOTVHMNVO jun 020y

605659-gry -dequinp wnocoy
ussy pareiodioouiun - 19]41S1d NOILOI1OHd I VYT INNr

S20¢ ‘0 {Hdy 01 620 ‘I judy pousd sy} 10} Jusweleg



AXRY OO RIS R iy

PRSI S W S

S P
RN B s

e B

AN

Page | of 3

U.S, Bank Visa® Community Card Cardmember Service (: 1-868-455-4545
e v =ee rrores (. Mt S ;

New Balance $3,357.34 Activity Summary

Minimum Payment Due $3,35734 Provious Balance + 54104 15
Payment Due Date 06/10/2025 Payiments 54,194 15¢R
. Other Cractits 3599 00ck

Late Payment Warning: As a reminder your card s a pay N 33 GaG 34

0 il praduct [ we 4o 1o receve sour payment it fuil by —

the date histed above, a fee of 3 {tre gaymrent ?" :9

due or 335 00 mimum whisnaver 1S qreater wil apaiy | 30 oy

R - 50 50

Fres Charged 36 00

Interest Charge: 50 00

- e
RECEIVED New Balance z $3,357.34
Past Due $0.00
MAY 26 2025 Minimum Payment Due $3.357 .34

: ? Crodit Line 310,000 00
Initial 1 5 Avadabie Credt $6 647 86
Days w1 Bithng Feriod e

Payment
Options:

Fiegne delach and setid CGupan i Gheck pas el @t f0 3 £ gii _



IRy

&

LINL RPTIS v

WS ok

L LT

=
35
B
50
i

['Elbank

- ¥ May 2025 Statement 04/12/2025 - 05/14/2025 Page 2 of 3
* JUNE LAKE FIRE PrOTEC (I NG Cardmember Sarvice  { 1-836-485.4545

ﬂmpom:mt Mgssages

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 20 day m:r-,‘.l— ge period lor Purchases prowv u 2 you have p 1 your
previous balance m full by the ,"v'u -1! Dus Jate shown on your monthly Account stalement. in order o
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases. you mis: pa/ your new b tance in |r|I| hy the

Payment Due Dale shown on the fr onf of yeur rr‘onfhiy ﬁudoum statement,

There is no interest-fiee period for transactions that post 1o the Account as Advances or Balance Transiers
BXCePt as provided in any Olfer Materials. Those transaclions ara subject 1o interest from lhe date they post
to the Account untif the date they are paid in full,

9
(=0

Skip the mailbox. Svitch to e-statements and sceuraly access your statements oniine Get started at
ustank conviogin

Transactions BALDWAN JULT A Credit Limit $10000
Pest  Trans
Date  Date Ref# TYeansaction Description Amoun? Notation
Other Crodits
0428 0425 0554 USFEDERAL CONTRACIOR SANT PETERSB Fl Refund-should be 3569 1 A1

MERCHANDISE/SERYICE RETURM free
Purchases and Other Debits

Q4725 0424 2230 US FEDERAL CONTRACTOR 877-252-2700 FL. SAM-UEI Renewal 5569 (0 ————

04725 0424 1787 INTUIT "QBosks Online CL INTUIT COM CA - QuickBooks Subscription 5773 L0 e
Total for Account_ 5173.00

Transactions JOYCE STEVE Credit Limit $10000

Fost Trans

Datc  Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
Purchases and Other Dabits ,
: - ) Repairs-bumper nozzle ~
04/14 0411 7818 32 UNITEDBUILT WATERTRUTISS C AZ & monitor: Silver Fire 52 28761 e
04/18 0416 4192 JUNE LAKE GENERAL STOR JUNE LAKE A Toflet Paper-Stal 31211 o
04/28  G4/25 0052 THE HOME DEPOT #3614 LAKEWCOD  CA Rotary Hammer/bits 3365241
05/05 0804 5885 COSTCOWHSEE #1050 LAKEWOOD  CA TP/Paper Towels 26512 g

05/14 0513 7202 CANON DIRECT 631-330-3000 NY  printer Ink - Station 2 Sl R —

Total for Account $2,739.41
Transactions HODGES PETER Credit {.imit $5000
Post  Trans
Date  Date  Ref# Transaction Description Amaount Notation
Purchases and Other Debits
04/16 04115 5334 PAYPAL " 859VENTURE  402-635.7733 CA 2025 IRPGs 3193 00
04228 0423 4753 VONS #2400 MAMMO H LAKES CA $251 93

Total for Account— $444.92

Continued o MNevt Page



N( 2000-2000 §8¥2S ¢ 9292000

S

INCSL080 04297000 7 00 BI6Z 052815000029

[(Tibank

May 2025 Statement 04/12/2025 - 05/14/2025

JUNE LAKE FiRE HRO | eC (T

Transactions BILLING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Post Trans
Date Date Ret# Transaction Description
Payments and Other Credits
05/01 04/28 0250 PAYMENT THANK YOU
Totat for Account NG
] o 2025 Totals Yearto-Date
Total Fees Charged in 2025 $146.95
Total interest Charged in 2025 $0.00

Cardmember Service

Page 3 of 3
(: 1-866-485-4545

Amount Notation

$4,194 15cr
$4,194.15CR

Interest Charge Calculation

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions

Balance

Balance Subject to Interest
Balance Type 8y Type Irterest Rate Variable Charge
“'BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 %000 $0 00
*“"PURCHASES $3,357.34 $0 00 $0.00
“"ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Contact Us
c Fhane ')) Questions I ] Mail payment coupon

- with a check

Voice 1-8686-485-4545 Cardmember Service U 8. Bank
TOD:  1-888-352-6455 P.O Box 6353 P O Box 790408
Fax. 1-866-807-9053 Fargo, ND £8125-6353 St Louis, MO 63179-0408

End of Statemsnt

Annual Expires
Percentage with
Rate Statement

0 00%
0 00%
0 00%

.~ Online

usbank com



JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Budget vs. Actual 2024-25
July 2024 - June 2025

TOTAL
ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET
Income
4000 First Responder Income 23,466.34 10,000.00 13,466.34
4100 Rent (PUD) 8,400.00 8,400.00 0.00
4200 Snow Removal PUD 350.00 0.00 350.00
4300 Interest 22,786.95 15,000.00 7,786.95
4301 Investment Interest 15,278.84 15,278.84
4350 Mitigation Fees Collected 2,496.00 2,000.00 496.00
4400 Mitigation Interest 1,174.41 1,000.00 174.41
4450 Taxes, Secured & Unsecured 377,281.33 480,000.00 -102,718.67
Miscellaneous Service Income 325.27 325.27
Total Income $451,559.14 $516,400.00 $ -64,840.86
GROSS PROFIT $451,559.14 $516,400.00 $ -64,840.86
Expenses
5100 Insurance
5110 Workers Comp 18,814.00 11,000.00 7,814.00
5120 General Liability, Auto, E&O 78,297.01 75,000.00 3,297.01
Total 5100 Insurance 97,111.01 86,000.00 11,111.01
5200 Professional Fees 11,502.50 15,000.00 -3,497.50
5210 Accounting 1,000.00 -1,000.00
5220 Legal Fees 2,085.00 2,000.00 85.00
5250 County Admin. Fee 12,000.00 -12,000.00
Total 5200 Professional Fees 13,587.50 30,000.00 -16,412.50
5400 Utilities
5410 Cable/Internet/Phone 5,708.46 5,500.00 208.46
5420 Electricity 9,629.04 11,000.00 -1,370.96
5430 Propane 9,089.02 8,000.00 1,089.02
5440 Trash Disposal 3,614.04 3,300.00 314.04
Total 5400 Utilities 28,040.56 27,800.00 240.56
5500 Administrative
5510 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 10,321.30 8,000.00 2,321.30
5520 Postage and Delivery 146.00 300.00 -154.00
5530 Printing and Reproduction 109.58 0.00 109.58
5540 Office Supplies 3,548.76 2,000.00 1,548.76
5550 Audit 7,270.00 7,500.00 -230.00
5560 Computer 164.98 2,000.00 -1,835.02
5570 Solid Waste Fee 163.67 171.00 -7.33
Total 5500 Administrative 21,724.29 19,971.00 1,753.29
5610 Capital Outlays 49,700.00 49,700.00
5650 Equipment-All 19,691.40 50,000.00 -30,308.60
5700 Operational expenses
5710 Equip Repairs/Maint 41,666.19 35,000.00 6,666.19
5720 Building Maintenance 23,444.86 50,000.00 -26,555.14
5730 Gasoline & Fuel 6,437.88 6,500.00 -62.12



TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET
5740 Household 1,624.27 3,000.00 -1,375.73
5760 Snow Removal 1,650.00 6,500.00 -4,850.00
Total 5700 Operational expenses 74,823.20 101,000.00 -26,176.80
5800 Personnel
5805 Taxes 10,245.75 8,000.00 2,245.75
5810 Salaries & Wages 117,050.04 100,000.00 17,050.04
5820 Director Fees 3,000.00 -3,000.00
5830 Fitness 8,350.00 7,000.00 1,350.00
5840 Personnel-Expense 433.64 600.00 -166.36
Total 5800 Personnel 136,079.43 118,600.00 17,479.43
5900 Training 4,612.40 10,000.00 -5,387.60
5950 Uniforms 2,738.73 4,000.00 -1,261.27
Reimbursements 10.56 10.56
Total Expenses $448,119.08 $447,371.00 $748.08
NET OPERATING INCOME $3,440.06 $69,029.00 $ -65,588.94
Other Income
4600 Unrealized Gain/Loss 632.49 632.49
Total Other Income $632.49 $0.00 $632.49
NET OTHER INCOME $632.49 $0.00 $632.49
NET INCOME $4,072.55 $69,029.00 $ -64,956.45




